From: Wilson,Clive

To: Q"Connor,D
Subject: FW: Thesis update
Date: 19 July 2019 13:02:12

And finally I had the time to send this to the list of people emailed a couple of weeks ago. | took
off 5 unfriendlies from the list though

Clive

From: Wilson,Clive
Sent: 19 July 2019 12:49
To: Wilson,Clive
Subject: Thesis update

Dear All

further to previous correspondence regarding Dr Tsai’s thesis, | am pleased to note that we have
been presented with a facsimile of her personal copy.

This is now available to view in our special collections reading room.

The Copyright Declaration on all our theses states:
“I recognise that the copyright of this thesis rests with the author and that no quotation
from it or information derived from it may be published without the prior written
consent of the author. “

Therefore, although fair use copying is normally permitted, given the current interest in this

thesis, we have therefore taken the decision to restrict copying of any part of this thesis unless

the researcher already has the author’s permission.

It is listed on our catalogue as 2019 because that is when the copy is made:
https://librarysearch.lse.ac.uk/permalink/f/1jad15a/441LSE_ALMA_DS21186359930002021

best wishes

Clive

Clive Wilson

Enquiry Services Manager (Academic Services)

London School of Economics Tel.: 0207955 7475

10 Portugal Street Fax.: 020 7955 7454
London WC2A 2HD Email: Datalibrary@Ise.ac.uk

clive.wilson@lse.ac.uk




